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Brett Felber
VS
Ameren Missouri

| respectfully ask the Commission to delay any hearings or motions on this matter until June
3, 2024. | will be out of the Country for work purposes from April 25, 2024-May 31, 2024. |
will not have regular access to my email during that time.

| also respectfully ask that if Ameren Missouri, Staff of the Commission or Commission issue
anything on this matter please correspond all email data to me at
brett@hypercoremobileconsultantslic.co.uk, to ensure | get any updates in regards to this
matter.

Brett Felber
April 24, 2024



